July 17,2024

Ty Jones

Executive Director

Idaho High School Athletic Association
8011 Ustick Road

PO Box 4667

Boise, Idaho 83711

Permission for Football equipment usage

Mr. Jones,

The trustees of West Bonner School District # 83 do hereby grant permission to the Priest
River Lamanna High School football coaching staft and players for the use of all
necessary football equipment from July 25"-August 2nd. Furthermore,

we recognize that Idaho High School Athletic Association provides no coverage for
catastrophic insurance for this activity and liability rests solely with the camp.

Sincerely,

Margaret W. Hall, Trustee - Zone 1 (Chair)
West Bonner County School District (SD #83)
http://www.sd83.org/
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